To: (10)2e) | [(10)2e)]] (10)(2e) minbuza.nl

Cc: 10)(2] (10)(2¢) (10)(2e) 1L _(10)2e) [{0)(24)10)(2e}@nost-korea.com]
From:  (10)2¢]| (10)(2e) |

(10)2¢)  Wed 3/25/2020 6:46:44 AM

Subject: RE: COVID test kit list - update

Dear |(10)(2e)|,

Sure. Sounds good. Let’s wait for the response of the Dutch.
Regards,

(10)(2¢)

—
=

From:|  (10)2e) | [(10)(2e)] | (10)(2e) [@minbuza.nl]
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 2:41 PM
To:(10)2d] (10)2e) |4P) @@ nost-korea.com>
ca0)p| (10)(2e) [>;| (10)2e) {0)2px10)2e)@nost-korea.com>
Subject: RE: COVID test kit list - update

Dear(10)(2e) thank you. | think it is better to wait for them to make a decision first about what they want, because they get
overwhelmed with info/proposals. If they react we can add this new info in a second round.

Regards, |(10)(2e)

From:qm)(EEH (10)(2e) ‘(&‘@@nost-korea.com>
Sent: woensdag 25 maart 2020 14:32
To:| (10)2e) | [(10)2e) 4 (10)(2e) |@minbuza.nl>
Ca0)(2B| (10)(2e) | (10)(2e) b;| (10)2e) 10)2by10)e)@nost-korea.com>
Subject: COVID test kit list - update

Dear|(10)(2e)),

(10)(2¢) |received an updated list with Korean companies that can make the Corona kits({0)(2§10)(2e] translated it.
Please see attachments. The new companies are in companies number 9, 10 and 11: Osang Healthcare, Wellsbio and Genematrix.

Shall we send this updated list to NL?

Regards,
(10)(2e)
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